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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.

0001

6. ISSUED BY

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04

EXCEPTION TO SF 30

APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)

Prescribed by GSA

FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

1.  The purpose of this amendment is to answer several questions submitted after the issuance of Solicitation DAAH03-02-T-0009.



2.  The questions and answers are shown on the continuation pages.



3.  The solicitation closing date remains unchanged.

1. CONTRACT ID CODE

PAGE OF  PAGES

1

3

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

CODE

16-Sep-2002

W80Q8H217901MT

7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

CODE

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY

16-Sep-2002

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

15C. DATE SIGNED

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)

(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code)

X

DAAH03-02-T-0009

X

9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

12-Sep-2002

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

CODE

FACILITY CODE

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  

is extended,

X

is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning

1

copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 

RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 

provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.

IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A.THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE

 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B.THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 

office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C.THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D.OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor

is not,   

is required to sign this document and return

copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter

 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.


SECTION  SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE 

Changes in Section SF 1449 

Question 1:  We are not ISO certified, as required under “intangibles”.  What is required of us to be so?

Answer:  Reference the SOW for DAAH03-02-T-0009, Intangibles.

The SOW is hereby changed from “The contractor shall be ISO certified” to “The contractor shall implement and maintain a quality system that satisfies program objectives and meets the requirements of ISO 9001:2000(E) or an equivalent.  If proposing equivalent standards, the contractor shall provide that information for evaluation purposes.”

Question 2:  Will the remote access personnel use an access method such as Citrix or if they will, only use a web browser to access a web site containing the assortment of retrievable information?  If the information will be hosted on a web site, has the web site been developed?

Answer:  Reference the SOW, 2.0 General Requirements.

The requirement is for a Windows application on the World Wide Web (WWW) using a standard browser.  This is not a developmental requirement; the services requested should be Commercial-Off-the-Shelf (COTS) product(s) accessible via WWW and ready to use once the contract is awarded.

Question 3:  Is the emphasis for this project more on the Search Technology or the Content to be searched?

Answer:  Both - Reference the SOW:  The requirement is for government and commercial specifications and standards to include vendor catalogs, federal logistics information, etc., which would be considered the content.  Search capabilities are required to retrieve this information, to include various and multiple search options.  It is necessary to retrieve the required content, but that content must be retrieved by many different search methods and capabilities to make for easy, quick retrieval.  Respectively, this is not a developmental requirement.  The services requested should be COTS accessible via the WWW and ready to use once the contract is awarded.

Question 4:  How many estimated pages are there to be scanned from paper files?

Answer:  Reference the SOW, 3.0 Specific Tasks, Military/Commercial Documents on WWW, Images No. 1.  This is not a developmental requirement.  The products must be ready to use at the time of contract award.  The government has no documents to scan.  Regarding images:  An image provided for viewing in support of the information requirements shall be scanned at 300 dpi, anything less would be of a lesser/poor quality.

Question 5:  Is there an anticipated date for implementation of the system within the 1 year contract?  Does the customer have a preference for a COTS solution or are they looking for a completely custom solution?

Answer:  The anticipated date is 1 Oct 02, subject to the availability of funds.  The requirement has been solicited as a commercial item; however it must meet all the requirements set forth in the solicitation/SOW.  This is not a developmental requirement.  The services requested should be COTS product(s) accessible via the WWW and ready to use once the contract is awarded.

Question 6:  Is the solicitation looking for an off the shelf solution rather than complete custom development?  Is the government anticipating the system to be installed Oct 1, 2002 or if the system were custom development, when would it need to be done and installed?  

Answer:  The government is not requiring a “solution” per se.   The requirement is not developmental.  The required product/services should be COTS that must meet all the requirements in accordance with the SOW.   The services requested should be accessible and ready to use once the contract is awarded, which is 1 Oct 02 subject to the availability of funds.

Question 7:  Is there an incumbent contractor providing these services.

Answer:  Yes

Question 7:  Is this solicitation for a renewal of the existing Haystack Information Retrieval System?

Answer:  Yes - Reference the solicitation, CLIN 0001

This is an annual service, renewable each fiscal year.  As stated in CLIN 0001, we are accepting proposals that offer an “equal” item, which must meet the requirements of the SOW to be acceptable for award.

